
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
5/8/2020 3:14:17 PM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) 

[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson (Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
[Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit 
Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

IBEC Discussion 
see WebEx below 

5/11/2020 9:00:00 AM 
5/11/2020 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 

Attendees: 

Brian Boxer; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon 
Anderson (Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. 

Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Daniel Gershwin -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

eeting number. 
PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 



Need help? Go to 


